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PROPOSED WASHINGION CROSSING sSRIDGH:

MPr. C. P. ®ilber, Chief,

Uivigion ot Ferests & Parks,

pept. of Genservation & Uevelopment
state nouse Annex,

Trenton, New Jersey.

pear Sir:

To prepare our estimate for the preposged bridge over the Lelaware
River &t washington Urossing we need some additions]l informstion. A complete
survey and profile along the center line of the bridge would, of course, be
most desirable. Ior the present, however, we could get along with the dis-
tance from the Pennsylvanie highway to the shore of the main river, the width
of the main river and the distance from the river to the snew sersey highway.
We should have the ground elievation at the Pennsylvania and New Jersey highwaye
and a general idea of the ground slope away from the river beyond each of these
highways. coms information on the character of the soil, including the approxi-
mate depth to rock, if known, would be helpful. +we should have the extreme high
water eievatien of the river. Amy informetion you ean rsadily obtain sbout the &
present bridge near the proposed site, such as the length of spans, the clearance
of the hridge from iow sfteel to extreme high water snd the depths of the plers
from extreme high water to the pier base, wouid alse be of assistance.

it may be that muen of this information is shown on some mep from which
we could scale the desired distances end determine the elievations from contour
lines.

very truly yours,
SYHAUSS & PAINE, ING.
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C. H. Clarshen, Jr.




